
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Hi Kevin, 

Clark, Daniel [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/CN =RE Cl Pl ENTS/CN =C7 4978669CCB41628414596C281E D76D-CLARK, DAN I] 
10/18/2022 1:31:10 PM 
Borja, Kevin [Kevin.Borja@aecom.com]; Zelmer, Cory [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=3e2ad7acc5414ea394bde 78db47b52a8-Zel mer, Cor]; Cortez, Michael 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7acf7ebb9a7144fe959113729f659298-Cortez, Mic]; Butler, Martha 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=Sfldebld248b42159bb4d76bb8e99f8a-Butler, Mar]; Alvarez, Brandy 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cae4a679c7cc459f811b0fb287dc5776-Turnbow, Br]; Crump, Anthony 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=Sd432abdb63c422d8ba4822d823bd7bd-Crump, Anth]; Byrne, Gary 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =184d77b556d942beadce 7 4d73ac2d b 7 a-Byrne, Gary] 
Sisco, Jessica [Jessica.Sisco@aecom.com]; Pena, Paola [Paola.Pena@aecom.com]; Adleman, Laura 
[laura.adleman@aecom.com]; Nooristani, Mary [mary.nooristani@aecom.com]; Rader, David 
[David.Rader@aecom.com]; Beth Gordie (LA) [beth.gordie@lw.com]; Kate Johnstone (LA) [kate.johnstone@lw.com]; 
Dave Schapiro [dave.schapiro@mg.com]; Jennifer Rivera [Jennifer.Rivera@mg.com] 
RE: LA ART Dry Run availability on Th 10/20 and Fr 10/21 

The planning team is currently available on the 24th from 3-5. Would there happen to be flexible for a time in this slot? It 

looks like other Metro staff are free from 3:30-4:30 but they would have to confirm. 

Thank you, 

Daniel 

From: Borja, Kevin <Kevin.Borja@aecom.com> 

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 4:42 PM 

To: Zelmer, Cory <ZelmerC@metro.net>; Cortez, Michael <CortezMic@metro.net>; Butler, Martha 

<ButlerM@metro.net>; Alvarez, Brandy <AlvarezBr@metro.net>; Crump, Anthony <CrumpA@metro.net>; Clark, Daniel 

<ClarkD3@metro.net>; Byrne, Gary <ByrneG@metro.net> 

Cc: Sisco, Jessica <Jessica.Sisco@aecom.com>; Pena, Paola <Paola.Pena@aecom.com>; Adleman, Laura 

<laura.adleman@aecom.com>; Nooristani, Mary <mary.nooristani@aecom.com>; Rader, David 

<David.Rader@aecom.com>; Beth Gordie (LA) <beth.gordie@lw.com>; Kate Johnstone (LA) <kate.johnstone@lw.com>; 

Dave Schapiro <dave.schapiro@mg.com>; Jennifer Rivera <Jennifer.Rivera@mg.com> 

Subject: RE: LA ART Dry Run availability on Th 10/20 and Fr 10/21 

Hi Metro team, 

In addition, I'd also like to request availabilities for a 60-minute block on Monday, October 24th between 12 and 3 PM. 

Thanks again, and let me know what times work with you all. 

Kevin 

From: Borja, Kevin 

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2022 11:32 AM 

To: Zelmer, Cory <zelmerc@metro.net>; Michael Cortez <CortezMic@metro.net>; Butler, Martha 

<ButlerM@metro.net>; Alvarez, Brandy <alvarezBr@metro.net>; Crump, Anthony <CrumpA@metro.net>; Clark, Daniel 

<ClarkD3@metro.net>; Byrne, Gary <byrneg@metro.net> 



Cc: Sisco, Jessica <Jessica.Sisco@aecom.com>; Pena, Paola <Paola.Pena@aecom.com>; Adleman, Laura 

<laura.adleman@aecom.com>; Nooristani, Mary <ma .nooristani aecom.com>; Rader, David 

<David.Rader@aecom.com>; Beth Gordie (LA) <beth.gordie@lw.com>; Kate Johnstone (LA) <kate.johnstone@lw.com>; 

Dave Schapiro <dave.schapiro@mg.com>; Jennifer Rivera <Jennifer.Rivera@mg.com> 

Subject: LA ART Dry Run availability on Th 10/20 and Fr 10/21 

Hi Metro team, 

It was great meeting everyone in-person this weekend, and I hope you all found some time to relax afterwards! 

I'm reaching out to request your availabilities for a Dry Run this week. Please let us know what 90-minute time blocks 

you have available for this Thursday, October 20 and Friday, October 21. 

Thank you! 
Kevin 

Kevin Borja 
he/him 
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